
         
 
ADDENDUM #2 
ITB/RFP NUMBER:  2016016-EC-P 
Consultant Services RFP 
 
DATE:  March 21, 2016 
 
TO:  All Potential Bidders/Offerors 
 
City of Harrisonburg’s Consulting Services RFP, is modified as follows: 
 
1. Question:  In regards to Section 1:  The HRECC identifies "Multi-Discipline Data Management Systems" and 
references mobile data, records management and jail management systems throughout the RFP. We assume that 
HRECC will be pursuing CAD, Mobile Data, RMS with Field Based Reporting and a Jail Management System 
from the vendor community, is this correct? Questions re: Fire/EMS records management needs follow. 
 

Answer:  Yes, but not limited to CAD, RMS, Field Reporting and Jail Management.  A sample list of 
known needs was provided in the RFP.  The Offeror should reference the list to determine the expertise 
and level of effort necessary. 

 
2. Question:  In section 2 HRECC references DaPro Systems retiring regional crime center repositories, will the 
selected CAD/RMS vendor be required to host and maintain regional data repositories for non-HRECC 
agencies as part of this procurement? 
 

Answer:  This question is beyond the scope for the Consultant RFP.  The CAD/Data Management 
System will address opportunities for vendors to provide options for data access and storage.   

 
3. Question:  In section 2 it indicates that DaPro will also be retiring its Fire/EMS records management system 
along with its other products. Does HRECC utilize DaPro's Fire/EMS records management system and will it be 
seeking a full-fledged Fire/EMS records management system with this procurement? In light of the forgoing 
question, section 4.2.6 indicates that fire/EMS reporting capability is required, does this refer to records 
management type reporting, such as the data to be reported to VFIRS/NFIRS or does 4.2.6 refer to the reports 
commonly extracted from CAD such as event data, response times, etc.? 
 

Answer:  (a) Harrisonburg and Rockingham County Fire and EMS agencies do not utilize DaPro.  They 
utilize Image Trend.  Their plan is to continue with Image Trend and have close integration among 
Image Trend and the selected CAD, et al.   

 
(b) Submission of Fire and EMS reporting already occurs with Image Trend and is not part of the scope 
of this project. 

 
(c) With close integration among Image Trend and selected CAD vendor, extracted reports can occur 
from the CAD as well as data is expected to be extracted from the CAD (real time) and imported into 
Image Trend. 
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4. Question:  Considering the varied public safety systems DaPro has developed, is it HRECC's intention to 
procure these varied systems from a single vendor? Will multiple vendors be allowed to team with one serving 
as prime contractor? Is HRECC considering allowing vendors to bid on one component system (e.g., jail 
management system, fire/EMS records management) and executing standalone contract(s) with vendor(s) or is a 
turnkey solution under one vendor the preferred procurement strategy? 
 
 

Answer:  This question is beyond the scope for this RFP.  The selected consultant, in performing needs 
assessment and recommendations, will assist HRECC in determining if a potential one-vendor-product 
is possible or must encompass multiple CAD/Data Management vendors along with a data 
collector/integrator. 

 
5. Question:  Is HRECC seeking a solution from a vendor willing to highly customize its product to meet 
HRECC's requirements or is a configurable, commercial-off-the-shelf solution the desired outcome? 
 

Answer:  This question is beyond the scope for this RFP.  The selected consultant, in performing needs 
assessment and recommendations, will assist HRECC in determining what should be specified in the 
CAD/Data Management System vendor RFP. 

 
6. Question:  In regards to Section 3.10 & 3.11:  Should all respondents include in their base price the potential 
Request for Information (RFI) development and participation in accompanying vendor demonstrations? 
 

Answer: Given the general scope and size of the project, the Offeror must weigh its knowledge of the 
industry and potential vendors to make its own decision on whether to include a price for a CAD/Data 
Management System vendor(s) Request for Information price. 

 
7. Question:  Section 3.18 states that the selected consulting firm's engagement will continue throughout the 
warranty period of the deployed system. Section 11.1 indicates the contract term will conclude 6 months post 
cutover. Should respondents quote pricing based on the more fixed timeframe of 6 months post cutover? 
 

Answer:  HRECC desires Consultant support through the end of the CAD/Data Management Vendor(s) 
warranty periods but at a minimum of six (6) months post cutover.  The Offeror can provide whatever 
pricing model it deems suitable to support these timelines. 

 
8. Question:  In regards to Section 4.7:  Is HRECC seeking commissary and/or video visitation within the 
procured jail/inmate management system? Is there the potential the selected vendor may have to integrate with a 
3rd party system to provide these capabilities? Will medical records (e.g., authorized prescription drugs) be 
stored within the inmate system and is there an interface with a local hospital or medical care facility where this 
data is captured and then imported into the system? 
 

Answer:  This question is beyond the scope for this RFP.  The selected consultant, in performing needs 
assessment and recommendations, will assist HRECC in determining what should be specified in the 
CAD/Data Management System vendor RFP. 

 
9. Question:  Does the City anticipate replacement of any additional systems during the period of performance? 
If so, please describe. 
 

Answer:  The systems identified and needs list included in the RFP are what is included in the period of 
performance.  If there are any additional, significant systems (not already specified) that are discovered 
in the Needs Assessment phase, the Consultant Scope of Work and Consulting Agreement may be 
adjusted at that time. 
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10. Question:  Would responding and being selected for this RFP preclude offeror from providing design, 
development, integration, or quality assurance services for the system replacement? 
 

Answer:  Yes.  HRECC is looking for clear delineation between and “Consultant vendor” or a 
“CAD/Data Management system vendor”.  The selected Consultant will be ineligible to submit for 
CAD/Data Management equipment, software and services.  If, however, an Offeror is not selected as the 
HRECC Consultant, then the vendor may submit a proposal for CAD/Data Management equipment, 
software and services.   

 
11. Question:  Are there any specific value-added services that the City is interested in? Is this procurement the 
sole vehicle for the initiative? Our core competencies are in requirements analysis, design, development, 
integration, and quality assurance. While we are capable of performing the procurement activities, we want to 
ensure the City receives the best value from our services. 
 

Answer:  The Consultant RFP Offeror can cite any additional services offered so long as they relate to 
“consulting services” and not part of the actual CAD/Data Management equipment, software and 
services that is yet to be developed.  (Refer to answer #10 above). 

 
12. Question:  Does the City expect the project team to be on-site full time? If so, are there expectations of team 
size? 
 

Answer:  HRECC is not setting specific expectations other than specifically cited in the RFP.  The 
Offeror should provide and state what it feels is most suitable to meet the RFP. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other requirements, terms and conditions of the ITB/RFP remain unchanged.  
 
Addendum page must be signed and returned with your bid/proposal to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
 
 
By:  Pat Hilliard, CPPB 
        Procurement Manager 
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